

## CHAPTER 1013

### ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE AND OFF-ROAD UTILITY VEHICLE — DEFINITIONS

S.F. 2282

**AN ACT** concerning the definitions of “all-terrain vehicle” and “off-road utility vehicle” for purposes of provisions administered by the department of natural resources.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 321.1, subsection 4, Code Supplement 2011, is amended to read as follows:

4. “*All-terrain vehicle*” means a motor vehicle designed to travel on three or more wheels and designed primarily for off-road recreational use. “*All-terrain vehicle*” includes off-road utility vehicles ~~as defined in section 321.1~~, but does not include farm tractors or equipment, construction equipment, forestry vehicles, or lawn and grounds maintenance vehicles.

Sec. 2. Section 321.1, Code Supplement 2011, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 47A. “*Off-road utility vehicle*” means a motorized flotation-tire vehicle with not less than four and not more than eight low-pressure tires that is limited in engine displacement to less than one thousand five hundred cubic centimeters and in total dry weight to not more than one thousand eight hundred pounds and that has a seat that is of bucket or bench design, not intended to be straddled by the operator, and a steering wheel or control levers for control.

Sec. 3. Section 321.1, subsection 1, paragraph a, Code 2011, is amended to read as follows:

a. “*All-terrain vehicle*” means a motorized ~~flotation-tire~~ vehicle with not less than three and not more than six ~~low-pressure~~ nonhighway tires that is limited in engine displacement to less than one thousand cubic centimeters and in total dry weight to less than one thousand two hundred pounds and that has a seat or saddle designed to be straddled by the operator and handlebars for steering control.

Sec. 4. Section 321.1, subsection 16, paragraph a, Code 2011, is amended to read as follows:

a. “*Off-road utility vehicle*” means a motorized ~~flotation-tire~~ vehicle with not less than four and not more than eight ~~low-pressure~~ nonhighway tires that is limited in engine displacement to less than one thousand five hundred cubic centimeters and in total dry weight to not more than ~~one thousand eight hundred~~ two thousand eight hundred pounds and that has a seat that is of bucket or bench design, not intended to be straddled by the operator, and a steering wheel or control levers for control.

Approved March 14, 2012